# SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> February 2014 at 7.00pm.

Date: 29<sup>th</sup> January 2014 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish

Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council.
Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

# **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> January 2014
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 8th January 2014.
  - i) Parish Directory distribution update.
  - ii) Shelter/dug out at playing fields progress on improvements.
  - iii) Parish Council vacancy application withdrawn, vacancy re-advertised.
  - iv) Gates off Ermine Street response circulated.
- 5. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 6. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- i) Application PA/2014/0030 Planning permission to erect two detached dwellings and two detached garages – Land to rear of Belmont Park lane, Scawby.
- ii) Application PA/2014/0043 Planning permission to erect four dwellings Land adjacent and to the rear of Wolds View, Station Road, Sturton, Scawby.

7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

### 8. Finance:

- i) Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii) To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii) To give consideration and to set a budget to have the hedge at The Pinfold cut back. (£160.00 last year.)
- iv) To give consideration to providing a financial donation to Scawby playgroup letter circulated.
- v) To consider and approve the tender provided by Barton Mowing Services for the next growing season circulated. (Prices remain the same as this year.)

#### 9. Police Matters:

- i) To receive Ridge Ward crime report if available.
- ii) New Police matters

# 10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) Review of Action List circulated.
- ii) New highways matters

# 11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i) Boundary Review Involving Brigg, Broughton, Scawby and Wrawby matter raised and discussed at Brigg Town Council discuss.
- ii) Tree planting scheme for Scawby Parish discuss.
- iii) Condition of the cottages adjacent to the village hall on West Street update.
- iv) Any new village matters.

#### 12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2014 at 7pm.